Florent Rey

Tree Section

Urban Design and Renewal
L B Camden

Town Hall

Judd Street

London

WC1H 9JE

Sub: Application for works to tree covered by a TPO, ref 2020/1610/T

20 April 2020

Dear Sirs

| write as | am totally against the proposed work in your letter of the 8t of April.

This wonderful tree is in our garden in number 10.

The owner of number 9, who made a claim to his insurance, does not wish to see the tree felled and
has confirmed that the subsidence was minor and caused by inadequate foundations to a small old

rear extension, and not caused by the tree.

Moreover, the removal of this three, due to its great age, would case to all the terrace a problem
with roots to be removed and would cause land movements.

Its really not usual that an application can be made by a commercial firm against the wishes of the
tree owner (that is registered at the council) or their neighbours.

I there hope you will allow this tree to be preserved.

Yours faithfully




